
 Request for Proposal 
 Lackawanna County Board of Commissioners 
 Vaccine Medical Services  
 Proposals are due by Monday April 19, 2021 by 11:00 AM 

 
Questions asked  and answers 4/8/2021 
 
 
Do you have an estimate as to how many sites you will need staffing for?  We have multiple 
Provider (clinics) sites throughout the county and one main site that is at our outdoor concert 
amphitheater. 
 

Will is only be 5 days a week, Monday through Friday, 10 hours a day? Do you have particular 
times for the 10 hour shifts?  We will be having multiple Provider Clinic sites operating 
throughout each week, including multiple daily.  The hours vary, but most go 8 to 10 hrs.  These 
hours would include arriving before a clinic opened and staying until the last shot is given. 
 
Do you need vaccine administrators? We currently have nursing college volunteers, but expect 
that to run out in May.  So yes we will need them. 
 
Is there an anticipated date that you would like to start?  04/28   We have a Provider clinic 
scheduled for 3500 shots. 
 


